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From: Balderrama, Juan F

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 8:59 AM
To: Smith, Richard C.

Cc: Citty, William J; Balderrama, Juan F
Subject: RE: holtzclaw

Rick,

Below are all the social media posts sent out by our department involving Holtzclaw. The are in cronological order from
bottom to top. | also attached all documents sent out to the media/public.

Please let me know if you need further.

Capt. Paco Balderrama

Oklahoma City Police Department

shed by Paco Balderrama ecember 10, 2015 - @

The Oklahoma City Police Department is pleased with the jury's decision
regarding the Daniel Holtzclaw trial. It was a long and difficult trial and
deliberation process for all involved. It is obvious the jury took their
responsibilities very seriously and considered every piece of evidence
presented to them.

We are proud of our detectives and prosecutors for a job well done.
To the jury, we thank you for your service.

We are satisfied with the jury's decision and firmly believe justice was
served.
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[ Published by Jenny Wardlow 1?1 - January 8, 2015 - @

Oklahoma City Police Department

Termination of Officer Daniel Holtzclaw
Date: January 8, 2015

On June 18, 2014, the Oklahoma City Police Department became aware of
acts of criminal misconduct believed to have been committed by an officer
of this department. Investigators soon identified Officer Daniel Holtzclaw as
the person accused of sexual acts against a member of our community.
Hours after receiving this information from the victim, an initial interview
was conducted and Holtzclaw was placed on administrative leave pending
a full investigation of the allegations.

In August of 2014, Daniel Holtzclaw was arrested and formally charged by
members of our department for various criminal charges including forcible
oral sodomy, indecent exposure, stalking, sexual battery, and rape. These
charges were filed after detectives from this department were able to find
multiple additional victims who had also come in contact with Holtzclaw

After the criminal investigation was concluded the Oklahoma City Police
Department began an internal investigation into the various alleged
incidents. After all formal protocol was followed, the result of the internal
investigation is the termination of Daniel Holtzclaw from employment with
the Oklahoma City Police Department. (See aftached letter )

Chief William Citty said in the termination letter to Holtzelaw “Your offenses
committed against women in our community constitute the greatest abuse
of police authority | have witnessed in my 37 years as a member of this
agency. These violations more than warrant your termination from the
Oklahoma City Police Department.”

We believe these incidents were the criminal and malicious acts of a lone
person and in no way represent the professionalism, courage and
compassion exemplified by our officers to our community on a daily basis.
The solid trust we have with our community can only be maintained by
continued transparency, professicnalism and the just and fair policing of
our own employees. We hope this incident, although, appaliing,
embarrassing and unfortunate, serves as an example that we will hold our
officers accountable to the same laws to which we hold the citizens to.
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yiE Oklahoma City Police Department
Y Published by @ Ocpd Fio [?]- August 21, 2014 - @
This afternoon, Oklahoma City Police Chief Bill Citty and Oklahoma County
District Attorney David Prater held a press conference at police

headguarters to discuss the arrest of OCPD Officer Daniel Holtzclaw. Click
here to watch the press conference hitp:/fyoutu be/U-_CLDYXE1Q
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